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City of Myrtle Beach

PURCHASING AND SOUTH CAROLINX (843) 918-2170
MATERIALS MANAGEMENT FAX: (843) 918-2182

ADDENDUM 001
August 24, 2021
Arts and Innovation ECT Project
22-B0004

A Pre-Bid Meeting was held August 10, 2021. The following companies were represented and
the following questions have been asked and answered.

Also, Construction Plans are attached.

MNB Construction Michael Brown
Partners Communications  Justin McCarter
R.H. Moore Brian Stewart
Greenwall Construction Denny Skilles
Thank you,

Ruth Burleson Garigen

MAILING ADDRESS: CITY OF MYRTLE BEACH e P.O.BOX 2468 MYRTLE BEACH, SOUTH CAROLINA 29578-2468
OFFICE ADDRESS: CITY OF MYRTLE BEACH e 3231 -10th AVENUE NORTH EXT. ¢ MYRTLE BEACH, SOUTH CAROLINA 29577



ARTS AND INNOVATION DISTRICT PHASE 1A-E-C-T
DDC Engineers
From: Dylan Jordan, EIT ‘P/M
Project No. 20034E

ADDENDUM NO. 1 - August 23, 2021

This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents,
dated July 2021, Bid Date Tuesday, August 31, 2021 at 2:00 pm.

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the PROPOSAL. Failure to do so may
subject Bidder to disqualification.

The following items clarify, modify, change, delete from or add to the Bidding Documents. When any
paragraph, subparagraph, or sub-subparagraph, thereof is modified or deleted by this Addendum, the
unaltered provisions of that paragraph, subparagraph, or sub-subparagraph shall remain in effect. When
any portion of a drawing is modified or deleted, the unaltered provisions of that drawing shall remain in
effect.

1) Are all items listed in the Project Manual page 004113-2 and 004113-3 all lump sums per item
which we total up for our final bid price?

Response: That is correct. All items should be lump sums and totaled with the allowance
included. Also, please note that in the Schedule of Values paragraph it mentions, “where specific
work is not identified by a given line item, Contractor shall include such work in the line item
most closely associated with the specific work.”

2) What type of licenses do the bidders need to be able to perform this work. From what I've seen in
the paperwork an SC contractor licenses are not required to perform this work. Looking on the
LLR website no contractor's license was needed also. I know we would have to have a license for
Myrtle Beach.

Response: A South Carolina Public Utilities — Electrical license is required along with the City of
Myrtle Beach business license.

3) Will Santee or any of the other companies be providing the pads for the trash compactor or any
transformers?

Response: It is the contractor’s responsibility to construct the pads to meet the design specs. The
trash compactor should be bid as a City of Myrtle Beach item and the transformer pads should be
bid as Santee Cooper items.

4) DRAWING C0.01 - EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN: There are two catch basins and storm
drainage piping shown that do not appear on new Drainage Plan. Are these removed, abandoned
in place, or are they to remain?

Response: The catch basins and storm drainage pipe that are to be removed have been
appropriately labeled in the plan set. This is shown on sheet C0.01.
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3)

6)

7

8)

9)

DRAWING E2.01: Can the 1 - 3" SC Conduit on North Oak Street be bored under the sidewalk
in lieu of open cut in the roadway?

Response: That is an acceptable option. The brick pavers and any other disturbed areas must be
replaced if this option is used.

Please confirm the location of the Laydown/Storage area.

Response: A property owned by the City of Myrtle Beach (PIN# 44401010021). This property is
located near the Myrtle Beach Train Depot and the Santee Cooper Substation.

Please confirm that the Northern portion of the project will be completed first (Phase I), and
Southern portion will be completed second (Phase II).

Response: That is correct.
ESCALATION: Will the Owner allow for material escalation for this project?
Response: The owner will not allow for material escalation for this project.

Please clarify the Downspout Tie-In Detail on Drawing E2.08. Detail shows 6" lateral tie-in vs,
8" lateral tie-in on Drawing C4.01.

Response: The detail on sheet E2.08 has been updated to show 8" laterals. Also, on sheet C4.01
the proposed drainage has been made more clear.

END OF ADDENDUM #1
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